
MASSARI, Brooke 

From: Alicia Stevens <Alicia.Stevens@tga.gov.au> on behalf of Nicole Mclay 

< Nicole.McLay@tga.gov.au > 
Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2015 10:38 AM 
Subject: FW: For response - MC15-0011034 - Due 1/7/15 - Mr Troy Williams [DLM=For­

Official-Use-Only] 

From: Vinod Mahajan 
Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2015 7:59 AM 
To: Nicole Mclay 
Cc: Phillip Cooley; Jocelyn McDonald 
Subject: RE: For response - MC15-0011034 - Due 1/7/15 - Mr Troy Williams [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Hi Nicole, 

I can confirm that ADIA didn't provide a submission in response to the consultation paper. 

Regards 

Vinod 

Vinod Mahajan B.Com, CPA, FCA (ICAI) 
Director 
Regulatory Decision Review 

Phone: 02 6221 6931 Fax: 02 6232 8222 
Mobile: 0423 027 090 
Email : vinod.mahajan@tga.qov.au 

Therapeutic Goods Administration 
Department of Health 
PO Box 100 
Woden ACT 2606 Australia 
www.tga.gov.au_ 

From: Nicole Mclay 
Sent: Monday, 15 June 2015 11:41 AM 
To: TGA Parliamentary 
Cc: Vinod Mahajan; Phillip Cooley; Lee Wah 
Subject: RE: For response - MC15-0011034 - Due 1/7/15 - Mr Troy Williams [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Thanks. We'll start a response. I'll call Emma on Thursday ifl can to talk about an outline. 

Nicole McLay FCP A 
Assistant Secretary, Regulatory Business Services 
Therapeutic Goods Administration 
Department of Health 
Ph 02 6221 6910 

From: Tara Condon on behalf of TGA Parliamentary 
Sent: Monday, 15 June 2015 11:29:51 AM 
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To: Nicole Mclay 
Cc: Vinod Mahajan; Phillip Cooley; Lee Wah 
Subject: For response - MClS-0011034 - Due 1/7 /15 - Mr Troy Williams [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Good morning Nicole 

Please find attached correspondence from Mr Troy Williams regarding the Annual Charge Exemption (ACE) Scheme. 

Correspondence number - MClS-011034. 

Marked for ministerial response. 

If we could kindly seek your assistance with drafting the response by Wednesday 1 July, it would be appreciated. 

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to call. 

Thank you 
Tara 

TGA Parliamentary 
Lisa Selems / Tara Condon 
Business Capabili ty & Committee Support Section 
Regulatory Engagement, Education & Planning Branch 

Phone: 02 6232 8069 / 02 6232 8826 
Mobile: 0412 052 461 
Email: tga.parliamentary@tga.gov.au 

Therapeutic Goods Administration 
Department of Health 
PO Box 100 
Woden ACT 2606 Australia 
www.tqa.gov.au 
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